EXHIBIT B



Tom Moring

Date: Tue, 9 Feb 2010 16:59:53 -0500

From: <jcordello@cox.net>

To: Mark Winkleman <mwinkleman@mtgltd.com>

Subject: Hurst Construction Ledger

Cc: Veronica Sas <vsas@mtgltd.com>, "rpw@cox.net" <rpw@cox.net>

Mark and Veronica,

VVVVVVVVY

Here's another one from the Hurst loan. Per the attached ledger there appears to be
about $12,000 left in the construction impound account. Please close this account and
forward the funds to the 401k Plan as well.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Jim Cordello

>
>
>
>
>
> (602) 350-1378



